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Susan Crowley 
CEM-1428 

(702) 651-2234 
Fax (405) 302-4607 

susan.crowley@tronox.com 

March 9, 2010 
 
 
Ms. Shannon Harbour, P.E.  
Bureau of Corrective Actions 
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection 
2030 East Flamingo Road, Suite 230 
Las Vegas, Nevada  89119-0818 
 
Subject: Pre-Confirmation Sampling Work Plan 
  Tronox, LLC, Henderson Nevada; NDEP Facility ID # H-000539 
   
Dear Ms. Harbour: 
 
Enclosed is Tronox LLC’s Pre-Confirmation Sampling Work Plan, dated March 9, 2010.  Please note that 
pre-confirmation sampling locations and remediation areas may be modified based on existing easements 
and operational areas where environmental covenants will be required. Northgate will meet with Tronox 
within the next several weeks to discuss current operational needs. 
 
Please contact me at (702) 592-7727 if you have any comments or questions concerning this 
correspondence.   
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
       

 
Susan M. Crowley, CEM 1428, exp 3-8-11 

 
 
 
CC: Brian Rakvica, NDEP 
 Jim Najima, NDEP 
 Paul Black, Neptune 
 Paul Hackenberry, Hackenberry 
 Teri Copeland 
 Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group 
 Dave Gratson, Neptune 
 Joanne Otani-Fehling, Neptune 

Matt Paque, Tronox 
Roy Widmann, Tronox 

 Keith Bailey, Environmental Answers     
Deni Chambers, Northgate 


